
 

 

  Environment & Regeneration
  Municipal Office, 222 Upper Street, N1 1XR 
 
Report of: Service Director, Public Protection 
 

Meeting of: Date: Ward(s): 

Licensing Sub-Committee 25/11/2021 Finsbury Park 

 

  Non-exempt 

 
 

SUBJECT: PREMISES LICENCE – TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE 
RE: McDonald's, 280 Holloway Rd, London N7 6NJ. 

1. Synopsis 

1.1 This is a hearing to determine a Temporary Event Notice (TEN) in respect of the above 
premises.  The application was submitted on 12th November 2021 and is seeking to allow: 

 The provision of late night refreshment from 00:01 until 05:00 each day from 1st 
December 2021 until 6th December 2021. 

1.2 The premises is currently unlicensed.   

2. Relevant Representations 

Metropolitan Police No 

Noise Yes 

 

3. Background 

3.1 Licensing history for the premises: 

3.2 The premises applied for a premises licence in 2013 which was refused on 17 June 2013 



 

3.3 The most recent TEN application for the premises was approved so as to allow the 
provision of late night refreshment from 27-29 December 2019 & 31 December 2019 - 
01 January 2020.  

3.4 The Council’s noise service submitted a representation in response to this Temporary 
Event Notice on 16th November 2021, the representation can be found at Appendix 2 of 
this report. 

4. Recommendations 

5.1 To determine the TEN under Part 5 of the Licensing Act 2003 as the Licensing Sub-
Committee consider appropriate for the promotion of the Licensing Objectives. 

5.2 The Committee can decide to: 

i. allow the TEN for the specified event; 

ii. allow the TEN, subject to one or more conditions of the existing premises 
licence; or 

iii. prohibit the TEN by way of a counter notice. 

5. Reasons for recommendations 

6.1 The Council is required to consider this application in the light of all relevant 
information, and if approval is given, it may attach such conditions from the current 
premises licence as appropriate to promote the licensing objectives. 

  



 

Appendices: 

Appendix 1: application form; 

Appendix 2: representation; 

Appendix 3: map of premises location. 

Background papers: 

None. 

Final report clearance: 

Signed by: 
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 Service Director – Public Protection Date 

Report author: Licensing Service 

Tel: 020 75027 3031 

E-mail: licensing@islington.gov.uk 
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Whitton, Daniel

From: Ford, Andrew
Sent: 16 November 2021 15:58
To: Burrell, Ryan; CNMailbox-.IslingtonPoliceLicensingTeam@met.police.uk; Forde, 

Niall
Cc: Lane, Terrie
Subject: RE: TEN RA: McDonald's, 280 Holloway Road, Islington, London, N7 6NJ.

The Pollution team object to this TEN. 
 
This TEN proposes to significantly increase the potential noise between 11pm and 5am from the premises and from 
deliveries from the premises without offering any mitigation to limit or prevent noise affecting local residents etc. 
 
At a minimum I would expect conditions covering the period of late night refreshment to be in place to limit any 
noise disturbance to residents etc. for example: 
 

 Prominent, clear and legible notices must be displayed at all exits requesting the public to respect the needs 
of local residents and to leave the premises and the area quietly. 

 No internal combustion engine vehicles will be used for deliveries from the premises. 

 The licensee shall ensure that delivery riders do not park or loiter in the vicinity of residential premises. 

 Delivery riders will conduct the delivery in a manner that will not cause a noise disturbance to the occupiers 
of any residential properties surrounding the delivery address. 

 Prominent, clear and legible notices must be displayed at all exits requesting staff and delivery riders to 
respect the needs of local residents and to leave the premises and the area quietly.  

 
It is disappointing that no consideration has been given to measures to reduce noise impacts.  
 
Andrew Ford 
Environmental Pollution Manager 
Islington Council 
t   : 020 7527 2022 
 

From: Burrell, Ryan <   
Sent: 16 November 2021 14:24 
To: CNMailbox‐.IslingtonPoliceLicensingTeam@met.police.uk; Forde, Niall <  
Cc: Lane, Terrie < uk>; Ford, Andrew < > 
Subject: TEN RA: McDonald's, 280 Holloway Road, Islington, London, N7 6NJ. 
 

Dear RA,  
 
We have received the following attached application(s) for a STANDARD TEMPORARY EVENT 
NOTICE: 
 
Worksheet Number: WK/200093949 
Applicant Details: Mr Amir Atefi, McDonald's, 280 Holloway Road, Islington, London, N7 6NJ. 
Premises: McDonald's,  
Address: 280 Holloway Road, Islington, London, N7 6NJ. 
Date of Event: 01/12/2021 – 06/12/2021 
Timings of Event: 00:00 – 23:59 
Received on: 12/11/2021 
Last Date of Reps: 17/11/2021 
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Regards 
Licensing Team 
Public Protection Division 
Environment & Regeneration 
Islington Council 
3rd Floor, 222 Upper Street, London, N1 1XR 
Tel: 020 7527 3031 
e-mail: licensing@islington.gov.uk 
website: www.islington.gov.uk <file://www.islington.gov.uk>  
The information contained in this E-Mail may be subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of 
Information Act 2000. Unless the information is legally exempt from disclosure, the confidentiality 
of this E-Mail and your reply cannot be guaranteed.  
The information in this message is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely 
for the addressee. Access to this message by any other person is not permitted. If you are not the 
intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken 
in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. 
Please help save resources by not printing this e-mail if you can avoid it, and by using recycled 
paper. 
 
Kind Regards 
 
Ryan Burrell  
 
Licensing Support Team 
 
Technical Support Officer 
 
Environment & Regeneration 
 
Islington Council 
 
222 Upper Street 
 
London, N1 1YA 
 
Tel: 020 7527 4330 
 
www.islington.gov.uk  
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